Davis Log House
AL-TIII-B-145
Collier's Run Road
Near Spring Gap

Davis Log House was moved from up the hollow to its present
location. The original log structure is one and a half stories tall
and two bays wide and is now covered with insul brick. The frame addition
abutting the log house was built ca. 1910 and is frame with insul brick.
Although the house does not retain its original appearance, this house
is typical of many others in eastern Allegany County.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Davis Log House stands on the western side of Collier's Run Road
near Spring Gap.

This house originally consisted of a small log house one and one
half stories tall and two bays wide. Wall construction is of log with a
covering of insul brick. It rests on stones placed at the corners. The
gable flank roof is covered with tar paper. Eaves consist of close verges on
the gable end and rafter ends on the flanks. The offset entrance is made of
vertical boards. Six over six light windows are pegged. A shed roofed porch

has plain wooden posts. A shed addition with an outside end cinderblock chimmey

is on the northwest.

A large addition abutting the southwest of the original is frame with
insul brick. The foundation is low of random rubble with a plain water table.
The gable flank roof is covered with asphalt shingles. Eaves consist of a box

cornice and soffit with returns. A brick chimney is in the center of this
addition. Windows arepegged one over one light, with wooden lugsills, some
with pediments. A hip roofed porch has decoratively cut and bracketed posts.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house is located in the Spring Gap region of Allegany County,
a distinctly rural and agricultural community. There are no other major
industries in this area of the county to support the population, so farming
has long been the main occupation of Spring Gap area residents. OYTS 85% of
the County's population lived on farms well into the 19th century.

(Z)The Davis Log House was moved to its present location from up the
hollow. The structure was originally one and a half stories tall and two
bays wide. (E?e frame addition abutting the original log house was built
circa 1910.

Although it does not retain its original appearance, this house
typifies many others in eastern Allegany County.

1

L Harry I Stegmaier, Jr. et. al. Allegany County, A History (Parsons,
W.Va.: McClain Printing Company), p. 97

2

(2) Interview with Mr. Davis, resident, 9/12/78.

(3)

Ibid
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